Mayor Jim Gray
PEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COQUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 26, 2012

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 557-2012 FOR
PURCHASE OF LUCAS II CPR DEVICES FOR THE DIVISION OF FIRE
AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

On October 11, 2012 (Resolution No. 557- 2012), Council approved the purchase of Lucas IT Chest
Compression devices (3 umits) and related equipment and services from Physio Control, Inc., a sole
source provider, in the amount of $44,885.25. The Division of Emergency Management has now
been approved for additional federal funds for the purchase of two additional CPR devices for use
by the Division of Fire and Emergency Services. The source of funds is the Chemical Stockpile
Emergency Preparedness Program (CSEPP).

Funds are in process of being budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT ID SECT ACCT PROJECT ACIVITY | BUDREF | AMOUNT

3200 505201 0001 96709 CSEPF 2010 KY-FAY- 2010 $7,285.25
468

3200 505201 0001 96709 CSEPP 2011 KY-FAY- 201 $24,000
468

3200 505201 0001 96709 CSEPP 2012 KY-FAY- 2012 $43,715
468

- Council authorization to amend Resolution 557-2012, approving purchase of Lucas I Chest
Compression devices (5 units) and related equipment and services from Physio Control, Inc., a sole
source provider, in the amount of $75,000.25
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Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety
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